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From: Donnelly, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 10:00 AM

To: 'Jeffrey M Butler'; Howard, Geoff

Cc: Hann, Bree; Russell, Chad; Pickett, Donn; House, Holly; Polito, John A.; Jindal, Nitin; Alinder, Zachary J.;
Elaine Wallace; jfroyd@jonesday.com; Joshua L Fuchs; Jason McDonell; Greg Lanier; Laurens Wilkes; Scott
Cowan

Subject: RE: Paul Pinto: counting utilities

Dear Jeff,

Although Plaintiffs disagree that Defendants are currently unable to fully examine Mr. Pinto's work, in the spirit of
cooperation and in anticipation that Defendants will extend the same general courtesy with their rebuttal reports,
we are willing to provide you with the information requested below.

1. The exact machine environment (operating system) in which Mr. Pinto ran his counters is:

Computing Environment

Component Product
Hardware Personal Computer
Operating System Microsoft Windows 2000/XP

.NET Framework Version 2.0
Redistr butable Package
Data base MS Access

Supporting Tools MS office 2003, and MS Visio

Microsoft .Net Framework

2. We are also attaching the actual executables in a zip file containing two Ultility files and ten Source Lines of
Code (SLOC) counting files. Please treat this information as Confidential under the Stipulated Protective Order.
The second table below correlates these executables to the parser code that was previously produced to


zipeskm
Highlight


Defendants at ORCLXPIN-000066 to ORCLX-PIN-000085.

Utility Files
File Name Description
Insight.exe Parser
RuleEditor.exe Rules processing engine

SLOC Counting Files

File Name

Description

Reference Number

C and H.Summary.Repository
2.0.mdb

C and H Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000066

C and H SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000067

Cobol.Repository 3.0.mdb

COBOL Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000068

COBOL SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000069

DMS.Repository 1.0.mdb

DMS Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000072

DMS SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000073

Copybook.Repository 3.0.mdb

Copybook Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000070

Copybook SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000071

HTML 1.0.Repository.mdb

HTML Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000074

HTML SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000075

Java.Full.Repository 1.0.mdb

Java Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000076

Java SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000077

JS 1.0.Repository.mdb

JS Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000078

JS SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000079

Pcode.Repository.mdb

Peoplecode Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000080

Peoplecode SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000081

SQL.Repository 1.0.mdb

SQL Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000082

SQL SLOC Counting Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000083

SQC and SQR.Repository 4.0.mdb

SQR and SQC Parsing Rules.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000084

SQR and SQC SLOC Counting
Utility.pdf

ORCLX PIN 000085

Regards,
Amy

Amy K. Donnelly | Associate
Bingham McCutchen LLP

Three Embarcadero Center

San Francisco CA 94111

T 415.393.2262 direct | F 415.393.2286

amy.donnelly@bingham.com




